From: | Ri

To: Slater, Cody; Lofton, Esoleta

Subject: Fw: realignment

Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:59:33 PM

Attachments: 071 Final count 071 BMHS xlsx
UILBenbrook.docx

review and lets chat.

Richard Penland, Principal

Benbrook Middle-High School, #071
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7100

b% Please don't print this e-mail uniess it's absolutely necessary.

From: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@fwisd.org>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Penland, Richard <richard.penland@fwisd.org>
Subject: realignment

Please review and advise.

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District

817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@EWISDALhletics | www.fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference

PREFARINIASTUDENTS FOR SUCLESS X
COLLEGE, CAREER AND COMMUNITY LEADERGHIP

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
manager or the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or
make copies.
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19 Metro Opportunity HS 0
21 Success High School 0
24 Detention Center 1 1
26 Jo Kelly School 1 1 2
35 Transition Center 3 3
40 JJAEP (Pathways il) 0
62 International Newcomer Acad. MS 0
210 Childrens Medical Center 1 1
212 Bridge Assoc 0
242 Tarrant Youth Recovery 0
251 Assessment Center 0
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.M. Terrell STEM & VPA [ st TP 1
876
YorN
Football Y |
Volleyball TN
Girls Basketball |\(____ |
Boys Basketball !Y Aol
Baseball ez )
Boys Cross Country :l ___ il
Girls Cross Country Y
Boys Golf 5( _______
Girls Golf !l_ e ,
Boys Soccer 'Y Pt
Girls Soccer LR S
Softball R
Boys Swimming |Y__ L1
Girls Swimming Y
Team Tennis l!_ =
Boys Tennis !Y =1 R
Girls Tennis 11____ e
Boys Track :Y_
Girls Track WESG
Boys Wrestling 1'1/___ e
Girls Wrestling :1 P
Academics Y 2 1)
Marching Band :E__ =
One Act Play i el !

Spirit AT |
Robotics ly f



FW Benbrook
District Name: Fort Worth ISD
Grade Count: 4

Enrollment Summary
Full Time:
866
Less Than Full Time:
0.00 (Actual Count 0.00)
Adult Ed (Non-Member)
0.00
Assessment Ctr (Non-Member)
0.00
Boulevard Heights (Non-Member)
0.00
Bridge Assoc (Non-Member)
0.00
Children's Medical Ctr (Non-Member)
1
Detent Ctr (Non-Member)
1
Ft Worth Trimble Tech
(Member)
0.00
Ft Worth Tx Acad of Biomedical Science
(Member)
02 :
FW Marine Creek Collegiate
(Member)
0.00
FW TCC South Collegiate
(Member)
0.00
FW World Languages Institute
(Member)
0.00
FW Young Men's Leadership Acad
(Member)
0.00
FW Young Women's Leadership
(Member)
0.00
Im Terrell Academy For Stem And Vpa
(Member)
01
Int'l Newcomer Acad (Non-Member)
0.00
Jo Kelly Sp Ed (Non-Member)
2




Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed Program (Non-Member)
0.00

Metro Opportunity (Non-Member)
0.00

Safe Haven (Non-Member)

0.00

Sped Private/homebound (Non-Member)
0.00

Success H S (Non-Member)

0.00

Tarrant Youth Recovery (Non-Member)
0.00

Transition Ctr (Non-Member)

3

Willoughby House (Non-Member)
0.00

FW IM Terrell Acad.

(Member)

0.00

FW Marine Creek Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW TCC South Collegiate
(Member)

0.00

FW Texas Academy Of Biomedical Science
(Member)

0.00

FW Trimble Tech

(Member)

0.00

FW World Languages Institute
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Men's Leadership Acad
(Member)

0.00

FW Young Women's Leadership
(Member)

0.00

Total Count:

876

Multiplier:

x 1

Calculated Enroliment:

876

Participation Summary
Opt-Up:
No




Alternative School:

No

Varsity Football:

11 Man

Varsity Volleyball:

Yes

Varsity Girls Basketball:

Yes :

Varsity Boys Basketball:

Yes

Varsity Baseball:

Yes

Varsity Boys Cross Country:
Yes

Varsity Girls Cross Country:
Yes

Varsity Boys Golf:

Yes

Varsity Girls Golf:

Yes

Varsity Boys Soccer:

Yes

Varsity Girls Soccer:

Yes

Varsity Softball:

Yes

Varsity Boys Swimming and Diving:
Yes

Varsity Girls Swimming and Diving:
Yes

Varsity Team Tennis (Falt):
Yes

Varsity Boys Tennis (Spring):
Yes

Varsity Girls Tennis (Spring):
Yes

Varsity Boys Track and Field:
Yes

Varsity Girls Track and Field:
Yes

Varsity Boys Water Polo:

No

Varsity Girls Water Polo:

No

Varsity Boys Wrestling:

Yes

Varsity Girls Wrestling:

Yes

Academics:

Yes

Marching Band:



Yes

One Act Play:
Yes

Spirit:

Yes

Roboatics:
Yes



From: Vesely, T

To: Penland, Richard; Slater, Cody; Lofton, Esoleta

Subject: FW: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:36:49 PM

FY!

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District

817.815.7300 | fodd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@FWISDAlhletics | www. fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.
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From: Superintendent Scribner

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@fwisd.org>

Cc: Arcipreste, Tereza <tereza.arcipreste@fwisd.org>

Subject: FW: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission

From: Cousins, Mark E <mcousins@uillexas.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Superintendent Scribner <Superintendent isd.org>

Subject: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of FWISD. If you are uncertain of the sender,
do not click any links or open attachments unless you have spoken to the sender previously
and know the content is safe. If you are not sure if the email sent to you is legitimate,

please forward the email to emailsecurity@fwisd.org for review.

To: Superintendent Addressed



From: UIL Alignments
Re: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission

Date: November 16, 2021

Superintendent:

Below please find a summary of the information submitted for each of your schools for the
2022-2024 Reclassification and Realignment period.

You should receive an email like this one for each high school in your school district that is a
member of UIL. Please pay close attention to the information below and make sure it is
accurate.

We will verify your selections for varsity participation in all other activities in January of
2022. At this time, we are only verifying Football, Basketball and Volleyball.

Please review the following:

ISD name: Fort Worth ISD

School name: FW Benbrook

Calculated enrollment reported for October 29, 2021: 876
Varsity Football: 11 Man

Varsity Boys Basketball: Yes

Varsity Girls Basketball: Yes

Varsity Volleyball: Yes

Opt Up: No

V\(/); will verify your selections for varsity participation in all other activities in January of
2022.

After the conference cut-offs are released, no changes to enrollment figures will be
accepted.

The deadline to verify this information is November 22. If there are no corrections, no action
is necessary. If there are any corrections to the information listed above, please contact the
UIL by email (alignments@uiltexas.org) immediately so we can reopen your submission
online.

The Reclassification and Realignment for the 2022-23 and 2023-24 school years will be
released on February 3, 2022, at 9:00 am CST.

Thank you,



Jamey Harrison, Ed. D.
Deputy Director

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or make copies.



From: 2hool Lesdershin

To: Rilotd-Principaly; RLM:AssstaniPrincinals
Subject: Princlpals" Packet: Week of October 22, 2021
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 5:36:30 PM

Attachments: EXLALL TEA Dysioxia Handbook Updates odf
£l

Principals,
IMPORTANT-Principals' Packet for the week of Friday, October 22

Please visit the Studant & School Support SharaPoint for archives of the Principals’ Packet.

One-Time Bilingual/ESL Certification Stipend Pilot
Program

TEA Dyslexia Handbook Updates

E Munis Software Application Upgrade

m Chrome Web Store Apps and Extensions

Special Education Classroom Expenditures for 2021- E
~ 2022 P

AR = Action Required
IMP = Important
FYI = Information

*This email was generated from an unmonitored account. Please do not reply.*

m = I i
Fall IGC Timeline &
Procedures

UIL Realignment Information

;

i
I

r;r

2

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or make copies.



From: Penland, Richard

To: Vesely, Todd
Subject: Re: realignment
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:05:41 PM

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

@EWISDAthlelics | www.fwisd.org

| lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.

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

To: Penland, Richard
Subject: RE: realignment
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:52:29 PM

Texas Academy Of Biomedical |
World Languages Institute
Marine Creek Collegiate HS
TCC South/Fort Worth
Collegiate

[.M. Terrell STEM & VPA

Todd Vesely
Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District

817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@EWISDAthletics | www.fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.

From: Penland, Richard

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@fwisd.org>
Subject: Re: realignment

Richard Penland, Principal

Benbrook Middle-High School, #071
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7100

ﬁ Please don't print this e-mail unless it's absolutely necessary

From: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@ fwisd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:38 PM
To: Penland, Richard <ric
Subject: realignment




Mr. Penland,

HAPPY MONDAY!
We appreciate you.

1. Attached you will find the preliminary count, please add to the orange cells the counts for
Member Alternative School [TABS, WLI, MCC, TCC, IMT]. Coordinators will have this
information.

2. Please add to the orange cells the activities you will participate in; please mark y for yes and n
for no

3. Review the nonmember list to ensure each student listed is yours and are not being counted
twice [your campus and a nonmember campus] [Orange cells]

4. Please send the completed Preliminary count file back today.

5. WEWILL HAVE 1O DO THIS AGAIN FOR KEEPS FRIDAY. We will not have to re-enter the
activities, but we will have to confirm exact enrollment numbers FRIDAY!

The preliminary numbers will assist us in the event we need to appeal to the UIL.
Please let me know if | have missed something or you have any questions.

Thanks!

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org

100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107
@FWISDAthletics | www.fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.

FREPARIN IDENTS FOR SUCCESS id

COlLL E“F (. ‘?F? AND Q{J?‘ﬁmiﬁ“@’?‘a”i ADERSHIP,

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
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:51:43 PM

Attachments: 071 counts.xlsx

Richard Penland, Principal

Benbrook Middle-High School, #071
Fort Worth Independent School District
817.815.7100

% Please don't print this e-mail unless it's absolutely necessary

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
twice [your campus and a nonmember campus] [Orange cells] '

4. Please send the completed Preliminary count file back today.

5. WEWILL HAVE TO DO THIS AGAIN FOR KEEPS FRIDAY. We will not have to re-enter the
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

al
PREPARINCASTUDENTS FOR SUCCESS N
COLLEGE, CAREER AND COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

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



From: Slater, Cody

To: Vesely, Todd; Penland, Richard; Lofton, Esoleta
Subject: RE: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:42:36 PM

Attachments: image001.ong

Mrs. Vesely,

Thank You for keeping us informed.

| appreciate you allowing us to stay in the division that our numbers dictate.
| feel like we can really compete well in the 4A Division 2 Level.

Again, Thank You for keeping us posted.

Best Regards,

Cody Slater

Athletic Coordinator / Head Football Coach
Benbrook High School

201 Overcrest Drive

Benbrook, TX 76126

Office - 817-815-7100

Fax - 817-815-7150

15

BOBCATS

Confidentiality notice:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your
computer

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or make copies.



From: Vesely, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Penland, Richard <richard.penland@fwisd.org>; Slater, Cody <cody.slater@fwisd.org>; Lofton,
Esoleta <esoleta.lofton@fwisd.org>

Subject: FW: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission

Fyl

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District

817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@EWISDAthletics | www. fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference

\\

PREPARINGASTUDENTS FOR SUCCESS N
COLLEGE, Cx%‘”? AND CO .U TY LEADERSHIP

From: Superintendent Scribner

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Vesely, Todd <todd.vesely@ fwisd . org>

Cc: Arcipreste, Tereza <tereza.arcipreste@ fwisd.org>

Subject: FW: Verification of Reclassification and Realignment Submission

From: Cousins, Mark E <mcousins@uiltexas.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Superintendent Scribner <Superintendent@fwisd.org>

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

V\(/)Zzwill verify your selections for varsity participation in all other activities in January of
2022.

After the conference cut-offs are released, no changes to enrollment figures will be
accepted.

The deadline to verify this information is November 22. If there are no corrections, no action
is necessary. If there are any correctlons to the information listed above, please contact the
UIL by email (ali Puiltexas.org) immediately so we can reopen your submission
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

To: | ichar

Subject: realignment

Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:47:23 PM

Attachments: 071 Final count 071 BMHS.xlsx
UlLBenbrook.docx

Please review and advise.

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth independent School District

817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@FWISDAthletics | www.fwisd.org

I lead to influence, inspire and equip others to make a difference.

PREPARIMIAST i,?{i-”;:is FOR SUCCESS IN
LLEG AND COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

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

Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:38:17 PM

Attachments: relimin nt 071 lsx
NonMemberSchaals071Benbrook.xisx

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
forno

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
activities, but we will have to confirm exact enroliment numbers FRIDAY!

The preliminary numbers will assist us in the event we need to appeal to the UIL.
Please et me know if | have missed something or you have any questions.

Thanks!

Todd Vesely

Executive Director | Athletic Department
Fort Worth Independent School District

817.815.7300 | todd.vesely@fwisd.org
100 N. University Dr. | Fort Worth, TX 76107

@FWISDALhletics | www.fwisd.org

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



